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Donald C. Cook Nuclear Plant Units 1 & 2
Docket Nos. 50-315 It'0-316
DPR Nos. 58 6 74

Mr. Edson G. Case, Acting Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Case:

This letter is in response 'to Mr. Victor Stello's letter toall PWR licensee's dated January 25, 1978 which 'requested that
we indicate our intent. to procee'd with an evaluation of the
overall asymmetric loads due to a loss of coolant accident as de-
scribed in that letter and the attachments thereto. You also re-
quested that within 90 days we submit our detailed schedule for
providing the required evaluation.

This letter is to notify you that a task group of utilities
with Westinghouse NSSS plants has been formed, of which Tndiana
Michigan Power Company is a participant,, to examine the complexity
of primary system main coolant piping system breaks as outlined in
Mr. Stello's January 25 letter and to identify similarities be-
tween Westingho'use 'plants for the purpose of determining a con-
sistent evaluation of this issue. The'ask group has met with
Westinghouse and with the NRC during the past several months to
develop a program that is acceptable to both parties. Preliminary
work, in progres's, will allow. the 'task group to outline a realistic
program within the 90 days you requested.

The exact content of this program is not known at this time, butits purpose will be to reassess the original plant, design and assure
the safety of the'lants sho'uld a pipe break occur at specified lo-
cations in the rea'ctor coolant system. The 'particular resolution
of thi's issue 'will vary from plant to plant, but as a minimum itwill include an analytical evaluation that assesses the safety of
the plant,



The information gener'ated as. part of tlat.s task group will alsofulfillthe 'requirements. of Xtem C,3.'(a} of'he''Donald C. Cook
Nuclear Plant Unit 2 operating i@cense DPR«74,

Very truly yours,

JT:em
ice President

Sworn and subscribed to before'me
on this 8@ day of March, 1978 in
New York County, New York

Notary Public
KATTILEENBARRY-

NOTARY PUitt.lC, Stato ot New York
1 To. 41- M06792

Qualitied in Queens County
Cortifica:v Ibad in Naw York County
~ . ly7.y

cc: R. C. Callen
G. Charnoff
P. W. Steketee
R. J. Vollen
R. Walsh
R. W. Jurgensen
C. V. Shaller -Bridgman
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